

Briana Mendoza

375 Western Drive #G • Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Phone: (707) 301-1390 • E-Mail: bhmendoz@ucsc.edu

Objective

My previous work as a photojournalist throughout high school and college makes a great candidate for this position because of my work shooting school events, sport events and student life photos. I also hold experience in studio, landscape and portrait photography, all of which I have included examples of in my portfolio.

Experience

Starbucks Barista.	2014-present
Target Sales Floor Team Member. Cashier. Trainer.	2012- present
Photo Editor Photo editor for the high school online newspaper publications.	2013-2014

Education

UC Santa Cruz Sophomore year Art major emphasis on Photography.	Fall 2014-present
Mansfield Legacy High School High school student.	2010-2014

Skills

- Fluent in both English and Spanish
- Adobe Bridge, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel
- Social Skills